Re: Re:

Subject: Re: Re:

From: Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>

Date: 06/15/2017 11:49 AM

To: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>
CC: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

that's the plan yes
San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance

Joe Pielago
Tourism and Operations Manager

e: jpielago@sanpedrobid.com
0: 310-832-2183
c: 310-701-2980

On Thu, Jun 15, 2017 at 10:53 AM, Bezmalinovich, Augie
<ABezmalinovich@portla.org> wrote:

Great - I'm hoping that | can see them before Wellington starts to make them.....

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:Iparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 9:32 AM

To: Joe Pielago

Cc: Bezmalinovich, Augie

Subject: Re:

Joe,

Thanks for going over to Wellington to get this worked out. However, she sent
over the wrong files.

Augie, stay tuned.

Lorena Parker

Executive Director
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Re: Re:

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront

Business Improvement District
390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731

T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685

Lparker@sanpedrobid.com

www.sanpedrobid.com

On Wed, Jun 14, 2017 at 4:09 PM, Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>
wrote:

Hey all,

| think we are ready to print these up. Any last thoughts? | went over them
with wellington not too long ago.

Thank you!

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance

Joe Pielago

Tourism and Operations Manager

e: ipielago@sanpedrobid.com

0: 310-832-2183

c: 310-701-2980

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: George Castillo <george@wellingtonsigns.com>
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Re: Re:

Date: Wed, Jun 14, 2017 at 4:01 PM
Subject:
To: Joe Pielago <jpielago@sanpedrobid.com>

George Castillo

Graphic Designer

Office: 310.547.0991
Mobile: 213.909.8648

Fax: 310.547.9032

george@wellingtonsigns.com

Confidentiality Notice
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Port of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use
of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachment without reading or saving in
any manner.
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